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Good to meet you yesterday. | hope the meeting was productive. | would like to understand and action what further
meetings you will seek in the coming days in relation to the RFFWI letter for the GAB Exploration Drilling Program
(Stromlo-1 and Whinham-1) EP.

Oil spill response

How do you want to split the agenda from BP’s perspective? | understand you would prefer spill response on
Tuesday/Wednesday next week (11-12 Oct).

Could you please send through the specific RFFWI items that you seek to clarify, and what questions you have in
relation to these items?

If you would find it easier to scope meetings on spill response with- and myself, happy to have a phone
conference with you today if that is useful.

Existing Environment / Implementation Strategy
is not available on Monday to discuss items 1-15. Do you feel a phone conference on Tuesday is warranted,
even if brief?

| note from our meeting yesterday that your focus is upon oil spill response aspects as a priority, so happy to leave
these items to a later time if needed.

Happy to discuss further.

Regards,

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
| W: nopsema.gov.au

W NOPSEMA





